
AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, December 3, 2015   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

 
 

 
 

A. Board Discussion - E. Main Street District - Next Steps 
 

B. Old Business  
1. Meeting Minutes dated November 5, 2015 
2. Update – Oak Street Parking Lot 
3. Update – Former Salvation Army Site* 

i. Site Plan  
ii. Demo Bids 
iii. Project Schedule  
iv. Sealed Bid 

4. Update - Lincoln Square Development  
i. Project Schedule  

5. Update - Bay Street Development  
 

C. New Business 
1. TIF Programs* 
2. Façade Improvement Programs* 
3. TIF Request - 933 E. Lemon Street*  
4. FRA Award (picture & video) 

 
 
 

D. Adjourn 
 

 
*action required   
 
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, January 7, 2016, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 

 



   
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, November 5, 2015 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 
 
MEETING MINUTES 
Board Members:  Cliff Wiley, Brian Goding, Ben Mundy, Cory Petcoff, Pastor Eddie Lake, Commissioner 
Jim Malless, Zelda Abram, Todd Baylis, Earl Johnson, Dr. Sylinda Fulse 
Absent: Dean Boring 
Staff: Nicole Travis, Jim Studiale, Celeste Deardorff, Judith Keller, Patricia Hendler  
Guests:  Evan Johnson and Mike Chen – Tindale Oliver, Julie Townsend, Susan Spelios, Sam Simmons 
 
Packets 
 Meeting Minutes dated October 1, 2015  
 Real Estate Appraisal 729-745 E. Parker Street - excerpt 
 Oak Street Parking Lot – Site Plan 
 Memo – Proposed Changes to CRA Incentive Programs  
 Design Assistance Grant Application 311 E. Parker Street 
 Design Assistance Grant Application 618 N. Massachusetts Avenue 
 
Handouts 
 Dixieland, Downtown, and Midtown Capital Improvement Plans 
 
Presentation 
 Evan Johnson and Mike Chen presented the findings of the East Main Street Study prepared by Tindale 

Oliver and Associates, Inc..  The presentation included demographics, economic data, real estate market 
data,  and feedback from focus groups convened by the consultants.  Recommendations for revitalization 
and economic development of the area based on these findings were also presented.  There were some 
questions and recommendations from Advisory Board members which will be incorporated into the final 
written report that Tindale Oliver expects to deliver to the CRA in December. Chairman Petcoff asked 
Advisory Board members to come to the December meeting with ideas and suggestions for CRA 
redevelopment incentives and programs for the area and that Staff put this discussion on the Agenda as 
the “Presentation” for the December meeting. 
 

Old Business 
Meeting Minutes dated October 1, 2015  
Minutes were approved as submitted. 
 
Update 729-741 E. Parker Street  
Staff reviewed the market appraisal of the property completed by Mark Misiaszek valuing the property at 
$162,000 and compared it with the previous appraisal submitted by Peace River which valued the property at 
$40,500.  Commissioner Malless moved to authorize the sale of the property to Peace River at the $162,000 
appraised value; Pastor Lake seconded the motion which passed unanimously.  Staff will contact Peace River.   
 
Update Oak Street Parking Lot   
Staff reviewed the revised siteplan for the Phase II expansion.  Final SWFMD permit has been issued and 
building permit application will be submitted next week. 
 
Update Former Salvation Army Site 
The Your Pro Kitchen lease was approved by the City Commission and Staff is working with Risk 
Management and City Attorney on final issues regarding insurance.  The lease for the apartments was also 
 1. approved:  



   
approved, but Staff is required to go through a PUD action because the apartments are not allowed within 
the current C-2 zoning.  Staff went through DRT process and has received comments on current proposed 
site plan.  Staff met with Cory Petcoff, Jon Kirk, and John Rife, developer of East End Market, yesterday 
afternoon and gathered a wealth of valuable information regarding the redevelopment of 820 N. 
Massachusetts as a market/art gallery/art studios.  In that meeting John Rife suggested that the site could 
work better without the Halo Building which is in very bad shape including mold intrusion from a leaky roof.  
There is asbestos abatement in this structure necessary whether we renovate or demolish.   Commissioner 
Malless asked for Staff to bring a new site plan showing the site without the Halo Building to next meeting 
and to proceed with preparation of a bid packet for the abatement/demolition.  
 
Update Lincoln Square Development  
Staff has met with Community Development Planning Staff to review the proposed site plan for the property.  
Planning staff suggested that the plan should be more reflective of the single family neighborhood 
surrounding the property and that it should not have attached housing if possible.  Current site plan with 
some attached dwellings includes 24 residences.  If the plan is revised to all single family detached, units 
would be reduced to 20.   The property will need a zoning change from its present MF zoning and Staff is 
proceeding with that.  There was discussion of the Planning Staff suggestions and Advisory Board members 
directed Staff to bring a revised site plan showing only single family detached housing to the December 
meeting.   
 
Update Bay Street Development 
Bay Street is tentatively scheduled to close week of November 9.  Staff has been working diligently with City 
Departments to coordinate the necessary infrastructure work to facilitate the developer’s desire to close in 
early November.  Undergrounding of electric along Oak Street is currently underway.    
 
New Business 
Update – Proposed Changes to Incentive Programs 
Staff reviewed the memo outlining current Downtown TIF Program, Midtown Gateway, Midtown Façade 
and Site Improvement Grants and proposed changes to same.  There was discussion of the proposed changes 
and how implementation could work particularly in regard to the enforcement of required reimbursement by 
Grantee if property which had received a façade improvement were to be sold within five years of the grant 
award.  Commissioner Malless moved to accept the proposed changes to the Downtown TIF Program.  Cliff 
Wiley seconded the motion.  Todd Baylis abstained from the vote which passed unanimously.  Pastor Lake 
moved approval of the proposed changes to the Midtown Façade and Site Improvement Matching Grant 
programs.  The motions was seconded by Todd Baylis.  Discussion included directing Staff to consult with 
City Attorney as to the best way to approach enforcement of the reimbursement upon sale and a suggestion 
that the time limit be a maximum of five years.  The motion passed unanimously.  Ben Mundy moved that 
the Midtown Gateway program be replaced by a TIF Program.  The motion was seconded by Brian Goding.  
Discussion directed Staff to define community benefits referenced in the Staff recommendation.  The motion 
passed unanimously.                
 
Design Assistance Grants 311 E. Parker Street and 618 N. Massachusetts Avenue 
Staff reviewed the two Design Assistance grant applications both of which were recommended for approval. 
Commissioner Malless moved approval of both grants, Earl Johnson seconded the motion which passed 
unanimously.            
Other  
Staff gave a brief report on the October 28 Charette for the North Downtown Redevelopment Site.      
 Adjourned at 5:10 PM. 
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, December 3, 2015, 3 PM,  City Commission Conference Room.   
 
 
           

Cory Petcoff, Chairman  Date 

 2. approved:  







DOWNTOWN COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

ADJUSTED
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

BUDGET PROPOSED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED
REVENUES:
Tax Increment Revenues 907,988 985,252 1,025,000 1,066,000 1,087,000 1,109,000 1,131,000 1,154,000 1,177,000 1,201,000 1,225,000
City Subsidy 40,000
Investment Income 24,927 10,048 9,316 9,256 9,896 11,463 13,833 17,239 21,562 26,838 28,180
Misc. Revenues 67,101 14,280        
Unappropriated Surplus 305,996 48,214 (22,611) 2,415 (21,202) (46,687) (72,915) (101,117) (131,172) (964,341) (991,281)

TOTAL REVENUES 1,346,012 1,057,794 1,011,705 1,077,671 1,075,694 1,073,776 1,071,918 1,070,122 1,067,390 263,497 261,899

EXPENSES:  
Debt Service :
     Downtown Streetscape Loan (Paid 2015) 59,878        
     Lake Mirror Park (Paid 2016) 350,000      
     Debt Service-Residential Redevelopment 802,228      802,228      802,228      802,228      802,228      802,228      802,228      802,228      802,228      
Miscellaneous Projects:
     Residential Redevelopment-Land Acquisition 350             
     Mowing 22,056        10,300        10,403        10,507        10,612        10,718        10,825        10,934        11,043        11,153        11,265        

  Oak Street Parking - Phase I 30,000        10,000        12,000        14,000        16,000        18,000        20,000        22,000        24,000        26,000        28,000        
Oak Street Parking - Phase II 115,000      

Operating:
     Tax Increment Refunds 55,000        60,000        125,000      187,000      181,000      175,000      169,000      163,000      156,000      150,000      144,000      
     Annual Audit/Reporting Requirements 4,500          4,800          4,944          5,092          5,245          5,402          5,565          5,731          5,903          6,080          6,263          

  Other Operating Expenses 55,466        57,130        58,844        60,609        62,427        64,300        66,229        68,216        70,263        72,371        
  Saturday Garbage Collection 17,000        
Bay Street 5,000          

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,346,012   1,057,794   1,011,705   1,077,671   1,075,694   1,073,776   1,071,918   1,070,122   1,067,390   263,497      261,899      

UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS:
Beginning Balance 493,081 187,085 138,871 161,482 159,067 180,268 226,956 299,871 400,988 532,159 1,496,500
Sources/(Uses) (305,996) (48,214) 22,611 (2,415) 21,202 46,687 72,915 101,117 131,172 964,341 991,281
Ending Balance 187,085 138,871 161,482 159,067 180,268 226,956 299,871 400,988 532,159 1,496,500 2,487,782



MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE

KENTUCKY AVENUE

P
L
UM

 S
T
R

E
E
T

E
. 
P
A
R

K
E
R

 S
T
R

E
E
T GRASS PARKING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

APARMENTS

PROPOSED
PARKING

PROPOSED
PARKING

PROPOSED
PARKING

PATIO &
COURTYARD

ENTRY ENTRY

GREEN SPACE/
GARDEN AREA

MID-TOWN CRA - MASS AVE. MARKET
KIRK CURTIS MUNDY HUNNICUTT ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS INC.



TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PROGRAM 

Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 

  

1. The renovation/development must be at least 50% of the then current assessed 
value of the property and must bring the property up to meet all building codes. 

 

2. The applicant must apply for consideration prior to receiving a building permit for 
construction. 

 

3. The increment benefit would be given for a maximum of five (5) years and the 
applicant would receive benefits according to the following schedule: beginning in Year One, 
the year immediately following the Base Year, and continuing for a total of five (5) years, 
the LCRA shall make a single annual payment to the applicant in an amount calculated 
according to the following equation: 

Assessed Value (Post Improvement) – Preconstruction Assessed Value (Base Year) x 
Combined Millage Rates of Polk County, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Area Mass Transit 
District, and all other taxing authorities then required by law to deposit increment taxes into 
the Community Redevelopment Trust Fund x 95% x 50%. 

For the purposes of this calculation, the Post-Improvement Assessed Value of the Property 
shall be determined the first year after the “Base Year” which shall be the year in which the 
Project is completed. A project shall be deemed completed when the City issues a 
Certificate of Occupancy, Certificate of Completion, or other official acknowledgement 
indicating completion of the Project in accordance with all applicable regulations. The 
calculated payment made in Year One shall be the amount paid each of the following four 
years. 

 

THE APPLICATION PROCESS 

 

1. Written request from Applicant to be placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled 
Advisory Board meeting of the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency (LCRA). 

2. Applicant shall provide site and floor plans (at least) of the proposed project. 

3. Applicant should be prepared to discuss the current assessed value of the property 
and the cost of the project. 

4. If the property is Downtown and outside of the Munn Park Historic District, the LDDA 
would be responsible for the design review (exterior, signage and color) of the project. 



5. A motion to approve TIF would be predicated on compliance with the conditions of 
the policy. The Board can make a judgment to deviate from the criteria to either approve or 
disapprove an application. 

6. Once approved by the LCRA Advisory Board, a recommendation would be made to 
the Lakeland City Commission (CRA) to approve the TIF request. 

7.   Once approved by the CRA, a copy of the building permit stating the value of the 
improvements shall be provided by the Applicant for the LCRA’s records. 



TIF Program Selection Considerations 
 

Downtown CRA Goals 
 

To be considered for incentives, a project must be consistent with the 
following Downtown CRA goals: 
 Be consistent with the Redevelopment Plan 
 Maintain and enhance the historic and pedestrian character of Downtown 
 Provide a catalyst for economic development 
 Promote infrastructure improvements including bike/pedestrian 

connections that allow for connectivity between all areas of Downtown 
 Promote infill development 
 Provide for residential development of 2nd floor spaces 
 Include structured parking  
 Develop office space of 10,000 or more square feet  
 
Sub district Goals 
 
Garden District 
 
Overall Goals 
 Access management/ creation of alleys where appropriate 
 Create a pedestrian environment 
 
Selection Considerations  
Does the project: 

• Allow creation of new alleys south of Orange Street between Indiana 
Avenue and Ingraham or enhance access management 

• Reinforce the pedestrian interaction with Lake Morton and Lake Mirror 
and the surrounding business 

• Provide “live/work” building types where appropriate 
• Encourage preservation of the historic elements and assure 

architectural compatibility of new construction utilizing the Garden 
District and Residential Historic Design Guidelines. 

• Improve housing stock within the district 
• Promote [public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens] 

 
North District 
 
Overall Goals 

• Redevelop underutilized lots 
• Residential Development Considerations 

 
Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Redevelop surface parking lots, blighted or underutilized sites 



• Provide shared parking facilities and/or parking garages with spaces 
that are available to the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 

• Provide ground floor retail where appropriate 
• Provide housing 
• Promote [public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens] 

 
South District 
 
Overall Goals 
 Redevelop underutilized lots 
 Grocery store 
 
Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Redevelop surface lots or underutilized sites 
o Verizon parking lot east of Florida Avenue and north of Lime St. 
o City owned parking lot north of E. Walnut 
o Citrus Mutual lot 

• Include shared parking facilities and/or parking garages with spaces 
that are available to the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 

• Support opportunities that provide goods and services to downtown 
workers and residents 

• Provide a grocery store 
 

West District 
 
Overall Goals 

• Redevelop underutilized lots 
• Restaurants 
• Mixed use development 

 
Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Redevelop surface parking lots, blighted or underutilized sites 
• Provide restaurants 
• Encourage shared parking facilities with spaces that are available to 

the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 
 
Lake Wire District 
 
Overall Goals 

• Mixed Use Development 
• Restaurants 
• Grocery Store 

 
Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Include mixed use development where appropriate 



• Provide restaurants 
• Include shared parking facilities and/or parking garages with spaces 

that are available to the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 
• Encourage development that will attract visitors from surrounding 

communities or local neighborhoods  
• Reinforce the interaction of the lake environment, pedestrians, and the 

surrounding business 
• Create a gateway along Sikes Blvd that frames the views of Downtown 

Lakeland 
• Promote public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens 
• Provide a grocery store 

 
Munn Park District 
 
Overall Goals 

• Utilize vacant second story space  
• Provide first floor retail  
• Redevelop underutilized lots 
• Restaurants 
 

Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Include use or occupancy of second and third stories 
• Include first floor retail in the 60/40 area 
• Redevelop surface lots, blighted or underutilized sites 
• Provide shared parking facilities and/or parking garages with spaces 

that are available to the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 
• Provide Restaurants 
• Promote public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens 

 
 
 

Midtown CRA Goals 
 
To be considered for incentives, a project must be consistent with the 
following Midtown CRA goals: 
 Be consistent with the Redevelopment Plan 
 Provide a catalyst for economic development 
 Provide employment opportunities for area residents 
 Promote infrastructure improvements including bike/pedestrian 

connections that allow for connectivity between all areas of Midtown 
 Promote infill development 
 
Overall Goals 

• Promote development in the U.S. 98 North/Florida Avenue, 
Massachusetts Avenue/Lakeland Hills Boulevard, Memorial Boulevard, 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Ingraham Avenue, Rose Street, E. 
Parker Street, or N. Lake Parker Avenue corridors. 



• Redevelop underutilized property and/or vacant lots 
 
 

Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Create new office/retail space  
• Utilize previously vacant land 
• Redevelop surface lots, blighted or underutilized buildings 
• Provide employment opportunities for area residents 
• Promote public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens 

 
 





 Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To:   CRA Advisory Board 

From:  Judith Keller 

CC:   Nicole Travis 

Date:  November 30, 2015 

Re:  Proposed Changes to CRA Incentive Programs 

Background information:  In the interest of protecting the value of the CRA a discussion was had by the 
advisory board at the November 5, 2015 meeting to consider changes to the existing Midtown Façade and Site 
Improvement grant program.  Two topics were considered.   

1.  Should the CRA add language to the program that would request that no alterations be made to the 
building funded with a CRA grant, and if there were, the grant would have to be repaid by the grantee 
on a prorated basis.  The thought behind this was CRA investments can be as large as $90,000 and the 
building owner could potentially remove or significantly alter the work funded.  Staff suggested a 
method where the property owner would repay the grant on a prorated basis. 

After reconsidering this strategy, Staff recommends not pursuing this.  This happened only once.  In 
the interest of trying to keep some simplicity in the program, we suggest a wait and see mode. 

2. Should the CRA  take proactive measures so that a grant funded building not be transferred to 
nonprofit ownership thereby affecting the increment of the TIF. 

Staff exchanged many emails and had several discussions with legal council on this.  This is not a simple 
matter with respect to Florida State Laws.  Council offered only two possible strategies for the CRA to 
keep itself whole in the event such a property transaction occurred to a grant funded properly. 

(1)    We give a loan secured by a lien against the property.  The loan is forgiven over a set period of time 
provided the property is not sold to a non-profit and the property owner meets any other conditions we 
impose.  If the property is sold to a non-profit or other conditions are not met, the un forgiven balance of the 
loan becomes due and payable.  If not paid, we foreclose the lien against the property. 

(2)    The property owner fronts the costs of the improvement and we rebate the cost over time provided the 
property is not sold to a non-profit and all other conditions are met. 

Staff requests another discussion by the board on the two strategies offered above for item 2 

1 





27 

 

 

 

VIEW OF NORTH SIDE OF SUBJECT BUILDING AND CIRCULAR DRIVE  

 

VIEW OF EAST SIDE OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 



28 

 

 

 

CLOSE-UP VIEW OF EAST SIDE OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 

VIEW OF SOUTH SIDE OF SUBJECT BUILDING & GRASS PARKING AREA 

 



29 

 

 

 

VIEW OF WEST SIDE OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 

VIEW OF INTERIOR OF NORTH AREA OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 



30 

 

 

 

VIEW OF INTERIOR OF NORTH AREA OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 

VIEW OF INTERIOR OF SOUTHEAST AREA OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 



31 

 

 

 

VIEW OF INTERIOR OF SOUTHWEST AREA OF SUBJECT BUILDING 

 

VIEW OF INTERIOR OF PORTION OF ONE OF THE LOCKER ROOMS 

 



32 

 

 

 

VIEW OF INTERIOR OF ONE OF HALLWAYS LEADING TO IN-DOOR POOL 

 

VIEW OF IN-DOOR POOL ROOM 

 



33 

 

 

 

MAIN DRIVE WHICH RUNS ENTIRE NORTH/SOUTH DEPTH OF PROPERTY 

 

VIEW OF PORTION OF MAIN PARKING AREA AT NORTHEAST CORNER OF SITE 

 



34 

 

 

 

VIEW OF VACANT LOT AREA AT SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SITE 

 

GRASSED PARKING AREA ADJACENT TO EAST OF PREVIOUS PICTURED LOT 

 



Architectural Site Plan

Q
G

I
V

 
E

a
s
t
 
L

e
m

o
n

 
R

e
m

o
d

e
l

-
-
-
-

9
3

3
 
E

a
s
t
 
L

e
m

o
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

L
a

k
e

l
a

n
d
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
8

0
1

1538.01

A-001

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
u

r
a

l
 
S

i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
lic. AAC001580

AutoCAD SHX Text
p 863.682.1882

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 Lake Morton Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lakeland, Fl 33801-5344

AutoCAD SHX Text
f 863.687.6346

AutoCAD SHX Text
lunz.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR APPROVAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW BY:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ALL RIGHTS RESERVED                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNZ PREBOR FOWLER ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greg Selvidge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brad Lunz

AutoCAD SHX Text
LU:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.30.2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
 . . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 . . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 . . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3



South Elevation

East Elevation

North Elevation

West Elevation

Q
g

i
v
 
E

a
s
t
 
L

e
m

o
n

 
R

e
m

o
d

e
l

-
-
-
-

9
3

3
 
E

a
s
t
 
L

e
m

o
n

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

L
a

k
e

l
a

n
d
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
8

0
1

1538.01

A-201

E
x
t
e

r
i
o

r
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-302

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-302

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-302

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-302

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
lic. AAC001580

AutoCAD SHX Text
p 863.682.1882

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 Lake Morton Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lakeland, Fl 33801-5344

AutoCAD SHX Text
f 863.687.6346

AutoCAD SHX Text
lunz.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR BID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR APPROVAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW BY:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ALL RIGHTS RESERVED                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNZ PREBOR FOWLER ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.11.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Greg Selvidge

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brad Lunz

AutoCAD SHX Text
LU:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.10.2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
 . . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 . . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 . . . . . . . . . .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3












	Draft Agenda for 12.03.15
	11.05.15 minutes draft
	budgets from M Drive - 3
	Downtown Master Form
	CIP Master (Working Copy)

	Salvation Army Updated Site Plan
	TIF Criteria and Process Rev 11-24-15
	TIF Selection Criteria rev 11-24-15
	Downtown Map TIF Districts
	Memo to board regarding incentive changes
	28TFrom:28T  Judith Keller

	Qgiv - TIF Request
	Existing Images-933 E. Lemon St. Lakeland
	1538.01-A-001 Architectural Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	1538.01-A-001 Architectural Site Plan-1538.01-A-001 Architectural Site Plan
	1538.01-Site Plan



	1538.01-A-201 Exterior Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	1538.01-A-201 Exterior Elevations-1538.01-A-201 Exterior Elevations
	1538.01-Exterior Elevations



	exterior image set
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for high quality pre-press printing. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later. These settings require font embedding.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308030d730ea30d730ec30b9537052377528306e00200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /FRA <>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


